
BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

Total Base 
Amount + 
Allowance

Bid Price Bid Price

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:

Email: 90 Calendar Days

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email: 20 Calendar Days

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email: 45 Calendar Days

Apparent Low Bidder:  JAX Construction

$1,500.00

Purchase and Installation 
of Golf Ball Protective 

Netting for the All-
Inclusive Lions Park

America's Nationwide 
Netting, Inc.
P.O. Box 1776 Bid Price

Allowance

Note:  Netting Builder found unresponsive, they 
failed to provide all required documents  

Neil Shaw
neilshaw@nettingbuilder.com

Jamie Schach
jaxconstructionrgv@yahoo.com

Bid Bond?
Construction 

$1,500.00

108 Ahmad Dr.
Gaffney, SC  29341

Bid Price

Addendums?

$85,000.00

$82,471.00

BIDDER:

Mission, TX  78572
Addendums?(956) 789-0246

Cypress, TX  77410
Addendums?(936) 372-5501

Bid Bond?Barbara Andrade

bryan@netsoftexas.com

JAX Construction
Bid Price7021 Mile 7-1/2 Rd.

Netting Builder

Construction 
Days

Construction 

(559) 331-1440

$1,500.00$82,200.00

Bid Bond?

Yes

$86,500.00

Cashier's Check

24-682-09-30  /  Purchase and Installation of Golf Ball 
Protective Netting for the All-Inclusive Lions Park

Yes

Yes

$83,971.00

Yes

$83,700.00

Yes

October 15, 2024  2:00 PM  CST
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BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:

Email:

DESCRIPTION of FORMS:

24-682-09-30  /  Purchase and Installation of Golf Ball Protective 
Netting for the All-Inclusive Lions Park

October 15, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

Cypress, TX  77410 Gaffney, SC  29341

America's Nationwide 
Netting, Inc. Netting Builder JAX Construction

7021 Mile 7-1/2 Rd.

Mission, TX  78573

(936) 372-5501 (559) 331-1440

P.O. Box 1776 108 Ahmad Dr.

Yes

Barbara Andrade Neil Shaw

Yes
Yes

Yes Yes

bryan@netsoftexas.com neilshaw@nettingbuilder.com

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes (3)
No

(956) 789-0246

No

Yes

Solicitation Signed

Non-Collusive Yes

Terms & Conditions Included

No

Addenda(s)

Sub-Contractor List

Yes (3)
Yes
Yes

Contractor Site Visit

Bid Bond

Yes

Cashier's Check

Debarrment

Gen. Business Questionare
References

CIQ

Pricing Schedule

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes (3)
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Jamie Schach

jaxconstructionrgv@yahoo.com

Yes
Yes

Page 6 of 6


